## **NEWS AND VIEWS**

#### (Continued from Page 17)

handled by Don Fox. They are: Ed Homes, President; J.B Hawkins, Vice President; William M. Regnier, Don Whipple and Elbert Friend, Executive Committee members; Don Fox, Secretary Treasurer; and Stanley Hawkins, National Executive Committeeman. A vote of thanks was given to Jack Squier and Erich Wachsmuth for a fine conference.

Meeting adjourned.

Stanley L. Hawkins Secretary/Treasurer

### CPRA HAS EMS RECOMMENDATIONS FOLLOWING FCC DENIAL OF REVIEW PANELS

The California Public-Safety Radio Association met June 20, 1975 in Torrance. Sixty-two members and guests attended.

President Hively called the general meeting to order at 1005, following the Board of Officers' meeting at 0930. Dave Crockett was host.

Last meeting's minutes were approved without reading. **T.J. Cantrell** gave a brief Treasurer's report.

Sam Lane, Vice Chairman of the EMS Committee reported that the FCC had denied APCO and CPRA requests to establish EMS Communications Review Panels. Further, Lane made the following recommendations:

1) CPRA continue efforts to establish an EMS Communications Review Panel within the chapter which would function on a local basis.

2) Review Panel would be comprised of one representative from each of the 15 CPRA counties, one representative from the City of Los Angeles, and representatives from the Southern California Hospital Association and other interested medical associations.

3) UHF channel MED 8 would be designated as the airborne/regional channel for southern California.

4) Letter be sent to each Board of Supervisors in all 15 counties soliciting their support of the CPRA EMS Review Panel.

The report and recommendations were accepted and approved.

After lunch the meeting was reconvened at 1315 and **Ron Ross**, Chairman of the Commercial Committee, introduced the Commercial members present. He introduced Andy Seybold of Biocom Inc. who spoke briefly on "Bio-Medical Telemetry Communications and Sys**G** disguise communications antennas. when you need to look like part of the flock.



There's no such thing as "half a disguise" in security work. That's why we take no halfway measures in designing our "disguise" two way radio antennas. They are exact replicas of original car manufacturers' broadcast antennas from whip style right down to the cowl mount – more than twenty different models. More important, they're exceptionally efficient designs for optimum communications performance, any frequency,

including plated whips and 2.5 dB gain in both UHF and VHF ranges.

A/S disguise antennas – so your communications won't be a dead giveaway.

> Write for Brochure #SD-580

# the antenna specialists co.

a member of **The Allen Group Inc.** 12435 Euclid Ave., Cleveland, Ohio 44106 Export: 2200 Shames Drive, Westbury, LI New York 11590 Canada: A.C. Simmonds & Sons, Ltd. Greater Anchorage Area Borough Florida Dept. of Transportation Cenac Towing Co. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture Arizona Public Safety Dept. Arapahoe County Sheriff California Highway Patrol Shell Oil Co.

North Central County Fire Alarm Massachusetts Dept. of Transportation Florida Highway Patrol City & County of Denver Johnson County Sheriff Kansas Gas & Elec. Co. CER Geonuclear Corp. Anoka County, Minn. Auclair Transportation Inc. Massachusetts State Police Minnesota Highway Dept.

Macomb County, Mich. Albuquerque Ambulance Co. Omaha Public Power Omaha Public Power Jay Dee Transportation Co. Carolina Power & Light Continental Oil Co.

Continental Oil Co. Young & Morgan Timber Salt Lake City Sheriff Alamo Area Council Government of Iran HNG Fossil Fuels Inc. Direccion Aeronautica Civil World Wide Wilcox Victoria, B.C. Highway Dept. Wyoming Highway Dept. Royal Canadian Mounted Police Commonwealth Petrochemicals Inc. Royal Canadian Mounted Police Government of Saudi Arabia

C'mon in-

the service

is great!

You don't have to be on the Fortune 500 list to receive "big customer" service at Cardion.

Texas Highway Dept Utah Power & Light Penrod Drilling <sup>Co.</sup>

Data-Com Inc.

Laredo Police Dept. <sup>Taiwan</sup> Navy

Our 960 MHz and 2 GHz microwave radio/multiplex systems are specified by hundreds of communication users throughout the world, from local public safety agencies and utilities to international communication

and industrial companies. Small or large, they all benefit from our basic marketing principle: to offer modern equipment unmatched for quality, value engineering and reliability — backed up by our old-fashioned attitude about satisfying you, the customer.

At Cardion, every job — whether it be a simple singlechannel link or a complete 36-channel protected multi-hop system — receives the same high level of attention, from quick-response proposals to dependable field service and technical support.

Need any more convincing? Just give us a call — we'll get right to work making you glad you did.

> Cardion solid state Series 8000, ideal for low density links including one-way or duplex terminals and repeaters in protected, unprotected and space/frequency diversity systems.



WOODBURY, N.Y. 11797 TEL 516-921-7300 TWX 510-221-2179 In Canada: Tele-Radio Systems Ltd. 301 Supertest Rd., Toronto • 416-661-3221

## **NEWS AND VIEWS**

(Continued from Page 21)

tems." Seybold said he was pleased CPRA was taking such an active role in the review of telemetry systems. He spoke on the problems of establishing and operating such systems and said in many places medical services were bypassing the communications systems planners in setting up telemetry networks.

President Hively called on Chapter Secretary and Second National Vice-President **Jerry Campbell**, to report on chapter correspondence and National activities. Campbell briefed members on the EMS problem, Projects 11 and 13, administrative study of the APCO structure, and the upcoming National Conference in Washington, D.C.

Dave Crockett, chapter Vice President and Chairman of the National Activities and Membership Committee, spoke on increasing membership.

Al Bottalico, Docket Chairman, reported on Dockets 20484, 20485, 20488 and OSHA regulation. A motion carried to have Bottalico prepare comments for CPRA filings on 20484 and 20485 before the due date.

Meeting adjourned at 1412.

Jerry Campbell Secretary



William L. Miller, Director of Communications, Chicago Police Department, accepts the first 900 MHz grant from FCC Commissioner Robert E. Lee during the 41st Annual APCO Conference in Washington, D. C.

## CHICAGO RECEIVES FIRST FCC 900 MHz GRANT

The Chicago Police Department received the FCC's first authorization for a developmental, nonvoice, digital system to provide police officers with direct access to the computer data base of the police department and other agencies.

The authorization is for five pairs of frequencies in the 806-821 and 851-866 MHz bands. The department has asked for ten channels, to provide for future expansion

October 1975